Cottonwood School

Memo

To: CS Families
From: Trish Nickerson
Date: 8/5/2021

Re: Parent/Teacher Conferences and Winter Childcare

1. The school will be closed Thursday, December 16th through Monday, January winter
break. We will be open from 7:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m. for childcare, only, for 10 of the
13 days.

2. The cost of childcare is $65 per child, per day. No sibling discounts apply. If you
need child care during this time, please fill out the form below and turn it in to the
office with a check for full payment no later than Friday, December 10.

3. Childcare will be held in the library. Students will need to bring three snacks and a
lunch, a water bottle, and dress warmly in play clothes.

CHILD'S NAME AGE

CHILD'S NAME AGE

CHILD'S NAME AGE

CHILD'S NAME AGE

Circle dates needed: Times needed:

Thurs/Dec 16 Fri/Dec 17  Mon/Dec 20 Tues/Dec 21 Wed/Dec 22
Thurs/Dec 23 Mon/Dec 27 Tues/Dec 28 Wed/Dec 29 Thurs/Dec 30

THERE WILL BE NO CHILDCARE OFFERED ON DEC 24,31 ORJAN 3

$65 per day X days X (number of children) = §
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